[Translation from Russian]

From: Mixail Fedotov, Chairman,

Council for Civil Society Affairs and Human Rights attached to the President
To: Orenburg Region Governor Berg]

Date: July 7, 2017

Convict A.V. Pichugin, sentenced by Moscow City Court to life in prison, who is serving his sentence at Russian
Penitentiary Administration’s Facility IK-6 in Orenburg Region, contacted the Council [for Civil Society Affairs and
Human Rights attached to the President].

According to the enclosed request, A.V. Pichugin submitted a motion for pardon to Russian Federation President V.V.
Putin. According to requirements of the law, this motion is to undergo preliminary examination at the Orenburg
Region Commission on Pardon Issues.

Taking into account the fact that the pardon institution does not presume an immediate release of the pardoned
individual, but may be executed via mitigation of the court-imposed punishment, the Council deems it possible to
support A.V. Pichugin’s motion.



From: Anekcen [JeviHeko [mailto:alexey-deyneko@mail.ru]
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 4:04 PM

To: Jleonng HUKNTUHCKUIN

Subject: TekcT nucbma bepry

Importance: High

B CogeT ob6paTtuncs ocyxaeHHbin A.B. MuuyruH, npurosoperHbin MockoBckum
ropOACKUM CYZIOM K NOXWU3EHHOMY nuiieHuto csoboabl 1 oTObIBaOLLMIA HAaKkasaHue B
OKY VIK-6 CUH Poccun, pacnonoxeHHon B Operbyprckor obnacti.

Kak cnenyeT u3 npunaraemoro obpatexus, A.B. NuiyruHi noaan Ha nMs
MpesupeHTa Poccuiickon ®eaepauunm B.B. MNMyTrHa xoaaTancteo o NOMUNoOBaHUN.
B cooTtBeTcTBUM C TpeboBaHWSIMU 3akoHOAATENbCTBA, AaHHOE X0AaTancTBo
NOANEXUT NpeABapuUTeNbHOMY paccMoTpeHuio B Komyccum no sonpocam
rnoMunoBaHusa Ha Tepputopu OpeHbyprckoii obnacTu.

C y4eToM TOro, Y4TO MHCTUTYT MOMUIIOBaHUA He npeanonaraet
He3aMeAnUTENbHOro 0cBOBOXAEHUS NOMUNOBAHHOIO NUHE, 8 MOXeT BbiTh
peanu3oBaH NyTeM YMeHbLLEHUS Ha3Ha4YeHHOro CyAoM HakasaHus, CoseT
nonaraeT BO3MOXHbIM NoaaepxaTtk xoaaTtancTteo A.B. MNMuuyrmHa.



